LGA BOARD MEETING

JUNE 7, 2018

<u>IN ATTENDANCE</u>: Jill Fendt, Debbie Koon, Colleen Dorrycott, Dottie Hartnett, Lynne Dillin, Peggy Day, Jodi Fordham, Ruth Woodell, Kim Crounse, Marion Hansen, Alice Creamer, Eileen Maroney, Ernie Biancarelli

The minutes from the May Board Meeting were approved with no changes.

TREASURER'S REPORT: There are 113 members and a balance of \$9,644.67 in the bank account.

<u>OLD BUSINESS</u>: Kim reported a clarification on #13 Jones for posting purposes.

<u>Jones #13</u>

The tee box on Jones has periodically been in a temporary location. This provides clarification of the LGA play rules associated with this situation. A temporary tee location includes locations forward of the location where the cart path of hole #13 intersects with the cart path coming from hole #12. Temporary tee location *does not* include the Burden tee location as it was in 2017 or the new Burden tee being created in 2018 located just "above" the intersection of the hole #13 cart path and the cart path coming from hole #12. If the tee box is located in a temporary location, it is eligible for chip-ins but is not eligible for birdies or Ringers.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

<u>STATE REP</u>: There are two tournaments in July both on July 10, 2018. Wexford Plantation on July 11, 2018 is FULL.

More information is on the website.WSCGA.

<u>CSRA</u>: Marion reported that the Lady and Pro at Cedar Creek is June 11, however no one from Woodside signed up. July tournament will be at Houndslake and they are trying a new format, the Stapleford System.

HAM AND EGG: 2 person team, skins will cost \$10.00 per team and it is flighted, 2 days of skins.

SOCIAL: Working on the July 19 Shotgun, it will have a picnic theme.

TEE FOR TWO: As of July 1, 25% of the games has been completed.

<u>GOLF COMMITTEE</u>: The proshop will start double teeing on Tuesdays, Thursdays and Saturdays in mid June.

<u>RULES:</u> Gwen is working on getting someone in to go over the new rules for 2019.

<u>LGA REPORTER</u>: Alice suggested if you are sending her information for the LGA Reporter to send out, send it to her in a form that she can send out to membership, please do not expect her to compose an email regarding information that you want to send, also include your contact information. Please DO NOT respond to LGA Reporter. Respond to the contact person.

TOURNAMENTS:

Tournaments:

On a go-forward basis, all Shotgun tournaments under the responsibility of the Tournament Committee in which winners receive points will be played consistent with USGA rules. All players will play from their declared LGA tees, all flights will be based on handicap index (not tee box) and players who play from the azalea tees will have their handicaps adjusted according to USGA rules. There may be special circumstances in which modified rules will be posted as part of the signup sheet to address weather or other situations. For example, during hot weather, it may be decided that all players will play from the Azalea tees. Note that there will not be a separate Azalea flight.

NEW BUSINESS:

We have had complaints regarding PACE OF PLAY. Slower players need to be respectful of other players and move along accordingly. BE AWARE and keep up with the group in front of you. Be ready at the tee box at least 10 minutes prior to your tee time, we all have a scheduled tee time, however, due to cirumstances you may have an opportunity to tee off before your scheduled tee time. BE READY.

The meeting adjourned at 5:05pm.

Next Meeting September 6, General Meeting at the Shotgun Luncheon.

Respectfully submitted.

Ernie Biancarelli